
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 
 
 
 
DATE:  May 17, 2022 
   
TO:   Mayor & City Council    
CC:   Mercy Rushing, City Manager 
 
FROM:  David Madsen 
 
SUBJECT: Council Meeting Agenda Item: Replat of Lots 5A, 5B, 6B 

Landers & Revelle Addition 
 
 
Background Information:  The property is located on McWhorter, Landers and Short 
Streets and is owned by J. Q. Development Group, LLC. The owners intend to build 
single family homes on the properties but the issue is with the separate lots. Wood CAD 
shows the lots to be already separate, however the surveyor could not find any deed 
records that verified this. It was decided that in order to avoid any future issues with this, 
the properties would be legally divided and match what Wood CAD indicates. The 
minimum requirements for lot sizes in that zone is 75’ x 100’. These lots will be 50’ x 
100’. The lots are presumed to have been separated at some point, although no records 
could be located, so they would be considered legal non-conforming.  
 
 
 
 
 
Recommendation:  Planning & Zoning recommends approval. 
 
 
 
Final Disposition: 
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Sources: Esri, HERE, Garmin, FAO, NOAA, USGS, © OpenStreetMap
contributors, and the GIS User Community

Abstracts

Parcels

3/31/2022, 12:38:49 PM
0 0.01 0.030.01 mi

0 0.03 0.050.01 km

1:1,128

Wood County Appraisal District, BIS Consulting - www.bisconsulting.com

Disclaimer: This product is for informational purposes only and has not been prepared for or be suitable for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes. It does not represent an on-the-ground survey and represents only the approximate relative location of boundaries.
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